From: Sandra Elgin

Sent: 15 May 2008 14:39

To: Dave Anderson; Gill Lindsay; Donald McGougan; Chris Highcock
Subject: FW: Edinburgh Tram Project - Completion of Contracts

From: Julie Thompson [mailto:Julie.Thompson@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 15 May 2008 14:32

To: Tom Aitchison
Cc: Sandra Elgin
Subject: Edinburgh Tram Project - Completion of Contracts

Message sent on behalf of Willie Gallagher
Tom
| am delighted to advise you that we have completed the contract signing.

It is a testament to all the hard work on the part of CEC, in particular, planning, legal, finance and economic
development.

| would be grateful if you could pass on my thanks to all the team.
Regards

Willie

Willie Gallagher
Chairman

tie limited

Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 5HD

Tel:  +44 (0)131 w
Fax. +44 (0)131

Email: willie.gallagher@tie.ltd.uk
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Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to
be disclosed to third parties in response to a regquest.
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